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July 25,2019

i - BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

' MEMORANDUM

TO:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

Greg Brockmeyer, Interim Director

‘Department of Administration

Attn: | Hélen Anderson - _? (ﬂ\‘ W&M

Karin Peterson Thurlow, Chief of Staff . ‘:‘U‘M’\
Office of the Dane County Board of Supervisors

2020 Budget Request Submission

Attached is the 2020 Budget Request for the Office of the Dane County Board. The .request has been
approved by County Board Chair Sharon Corrigan. _ '

As you may recall, in our budget meeting we discussed the County Board’s new contract with a firm to
complete lobbying services for Dane County. The Board Office met with and sought the input of Carrie
Springer, the Legislative Lobbyist, in crafting the RFP and the conttact. The cost of this new service will
be covered by an internal fund transfer for the initial contract period of September 1, 2019 through August
1, 2020, at a rate below the amount bid given that the state budget has already passed. That said,
additional funding will be required to cover the cost for the remainder of 2020. In order to conform to the
budget guidelines, the Board Office budget request does not include the $22,500 necessary for the last 5
months of 2020 at a cost of $4,500 per month. I am requesting that this amount be included in the
proposed 2020 budget.

Printing costs should be charged to account number COBOARD 22043.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you need additional information.

CC:  Supervisor Sharon Corrigan, Dane County Board Chair
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